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Annex V.

BID SUBMISSION FORM

To: The procuring entity

Dear Sir / Madam,

Having examined the Bidding Documents, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the products and materials in conformity with the Terms of Reference for the prices stated in the Price List attached herewith and made part of this Bid. We have filled the Technical Compliance Form and confirm that our self-assessment is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. 
We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to deliver the goods/services in accordance with the Terms of Reference and the Model Contract.
We confirm that, based on our current best knowledge, there are no real or potential conflicts of interest involved in rendering Services for the GCF. In this regard, we list all the contracts that we have been involved with GCF as per the attached. Our policy on dealing with conflicts of interest, should these arise, is also set out as per the attached. We acknowledge and agree that GCF has the right to determine whether there is any actual or potential conflicts of interest in its sole discretion. 

We agree to abide by this Bid for a period of 90 days from the date fixed for opening of Bids in the Invitation to Bid, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period. Furthermore, if awarded, we agree to abide by the prices we have quoted in our bid for the duration of the contract (2 years).  
We agree to the General & Special Conditions of Contract that were included in the ITB documents. 
We understand that you are not bound to accept any Bid you may receive.

Dated this . . . . .day of . . . . .[year].

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Signature 





[in the capacity of]

Duly authorised to sign the Bid for and on behalf of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Annex VIII.
Company Profile Form
Please respond to all questions.

Company details - vendor’s name

	Name:




General Information
	Primary contact for sales/client services
	

	Address
	

	
	

	
	Postal Code:                         Country:   

	Telephone:
	Fax:

	E-mail:
	Web site:

	Parent company, if any
	

	Subsidiaries, Associates, and/or Overseas Rep(s), if any
	

	Year established
	

	Registration Number
	

	Type of organization
	Public enterprise                                                
(  )

Private company                                                    
(  )

Organization sponsored (assisted by Government) 
(  )

Other (please specify): …..                                      
(  )

	Type of Business
	Manufacturer                                                           
(  )

Retailer                                                                    
(  )

Authorized Agent                                                     
(  )

Consulting Company                                              
(  )

Other (please specify): …..                                      
(  )

	Summary of main business activities
	

	No. of employees 

(by location)
	

	Staff turnover rate
	

	In-house working language (s)
	

	Bank Name: 

Bank Address: 
  

Account Holder:

Account Number: 

IBAN:

SWIFT:
	


Prior experience with international organizations
	List contracts with international organizations in the last three years

BRIEFLY list recent contracts that used relevant tools, technologies, and techniques:

Attach additional sheets if necessary.

	1

	2

	3


 Environmental Policy

	Does your company have a written statement of its environmental policy?

YES ( )  Please attach copy                                           NO (  )


Contract disputes

	List any disputes your company has been involved in over the last three years

	

	


References

	List suitable reference projects and contacts.

What options would there be for a site visit to a reference project and/or the vendor’s site? 

	1

	2

	3


Partners

	If this is a part bid, list relevant recent experience of working with partners.

Are there already formal or informal preferred partnership agreements in place? 

	1

	2

	3


Conflict of interest

	Are there any likely circumstances or contracts in place that may introduce a conflict of interest with the parties to this contract? If so, explain how this will be mitigated

	1

	2


Certification

I, the undersigned, confirm that the information provided in this annex is correct.  In the event of changes, details will be provided.

Name:

__________________________

Title:
_________________________

Signature: 
__________________________

Date:
_________________________

Annex IX.

Acknowledgment Letter

Dear Sir/Madam,

We, the undersigned, acknowledge receipt of your Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. ITB/2019/G/004 dated 15 February 2019, and hereby confirm that we:

[   ] INTEND 
[   ] DO NOT INTEND

to submit a bid to the secretariat of the Green Climate Fund (GCF) by the deadline date of 11 March 2019, and that we:

[   ] INTEND 
[   ] DO NOT INTEND

to send one (1) authorized representative to observe the public opening procedure on 11 March 2019, 17:30 Hrs Korean Time.

We acknowledge that this ITB is confidential and proprietary to the secretariat, and contains privileged information. Upon request, we will return this ITB or any part thereof, and all copies thereof, to the secretariat.


Name of Authorized Representative:
________________________________________


Signature:
________________________________________


Title:
________________________________________


Name and Address of Vendor:
________________________________________



________________________________________



________________________________________


Telephone:
________________________________________


Facsimile:
________________________________________

If you do not intend to submit a Bid to the secretariat, please indicate the reason:

[   ]
We do not have the capacity to submit a Bid at this time.

[   ]
We cannot meet the requirements for this ITB.

[   ]
We do not think we can make a competitive offer at this time.

[   ]
Other (please specify): ____________________________________________________

Kindly return this acknowledgement letter immediately via e-mail to procurement@gcfund.org 

NOTE:  Due to current security arrangements, your authorized representative must present a completed copy of this letter in order to observe the public opening procedure.
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